

Contact Addresses for Enquiries

権利	Copyrights 日本貿易振興機構（ジェトロ）アジア 経済研究所 / Institute of Developing Economies, Japan External Trade Organization (IDE-JETRO) http://www.ide.go.jp
シリーズタイトル(英)	I.D.E. statistical data series
シリーズ番号	98
journal or publication title	Asian international input-output table 2005
page range	xiii-xviii
year	2013
URL	http://hdl.handle.net/2344/00008846

**Contact Addresses for Enquiries
(As of the completion of the table)**

CHINA

State Information Center

No.58 Sanlihe Road, Beijing 100045

P.R. China

Website: <http://www.sic.gov.cn/>

Mr. Zhang Yaxiong

Research Fellow, Director of Policy Analysis Lab

Assistant Director-General

Economic Forecasting Department

Phone: +86-10-68557129

Fax: +86-10-68558210

E-mail: zhangyx@mx.cei.gov.cn

INDONESIA

Badan Pusat Statistik (Statistics Indonesia)

Jalan Dr. Sutomo No.6-8, Jakarta, 10710

Indonesia

Website: <http://www.bps.go.id/>

Mr. Supriyanto

Director

Directorate of Production Account

Phone: +62-(0)21-3863739

Fax: +62-(0)21-3863739

E-mail: supriyan@bps.go.id

Mr. Mufti Swaghara

Chief of Subdirectorate

Subdirectorate Consolidation of National Production Account

Phone: +62-(0)21-3810291, 3841195 Ext. 7130

E-mail: mufti@bps.go.id

Mr. Suryadiningrat

Chief of Section

Consolidation of Cross-sector Account

Phone: +62-(0)21-3810291, 3841195 Ext. 7133

E-mail: yaya@bps.go.id

KOREA

The Bank of Korea

39 Namdaemunno (110, 3-Ga, Namdaemunno), Jung-Gu, Seoul
Korea

Website: <http://bok.or.kr>

Mr. Kim, Young Bae

Director General

Economic Statistics Department

Phone: +82-2-759-4311

Fax: +82-2-759-4430

E-mail: ybkim7@bok.or.kr

Mr. Jung, Yung Taek

Director

National Accounts Office, Economic Statistics Department

Phone: +82-2-759-4221

Fax: +82-2-759-4419

E-mail: ytjung@bok.or.kr

Mr. Lee, Woo Ki

Head

Input-Output Statistics Team, National Accounts Office, Economic Statistics Department

Phone: +82-2-759-4397

Fax: +82-2-759-4419

E-mail: wooki@bok.or.kr

Mr. Lee, In Gue

Economist

Input-Output Statistics Team, National Accounts Office, Economic Statistics Department

Phone: +82-2-759-4395

Fax: +82-2-759-4419

E-mail: ingue@bok.or.kr

Ms. Bae, Ji Hyun

Junior Economist

Input-Output Statistics Team, National Accounts Office, Economic Statistics Department

Phone: +82-2-759-4274

Fax: +82-2-759-4419

E-mail: jihyunbae@bok.or.kr

MALAYSIA

Department of Statistics

Complex C, Block C6, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62514, Putrajaya
Malaysia

Website: <http://www.statistics.gov.my/>

Ms. Roslawati Yahya

Deputy Director

Economic Indicators Division

Phone: +603-8947 9071

Fax: +603-8941 1749

E-mail: roslawati@stats.gov.my

Ms. Norhayati Shuja'

Assistant Director

Economic Indicators Division

Phone: +603-8947 9063

Fax: +603-8941 1749

E-mail: yatishuja@stats.gov.my

Ms. Komathi Pindaya

Assistant Director

Economic Indicators Division

Phone: +603-8947 9064

Fax: +603-8941 1749

E-mail: komathip@stats.gov.my

TAIWAN

Taiwan Research Institute

29/F., 27 Jungjeng E. Rd., Sec. 2, Danshuei, Taipei, 25170

Taiwan, R.O.C.

Website: <http://www.tri.org.tw/>

Mr. Tsai-Yi Wu

President

Phone: +886-2-8809-5688 Ext. 201

Fax: +886-2-8809-5257

E-mail: 201@tri.org.tw

TAIWAN

Ms. Hung-Chyn Chen

Deputy Director

Phone: +886-2-8809-5688 Ext. 229

Fax: +886-2-8809-5257

E-mail: 229@tri.org.tw

Ms. Fang-Yi Wu

Project Associate Research Fellow

Phone: +886-2-8809-5688 Ext. 102

Fax: +886-2-8809-5257

E-mail: fywu@tri.org.tw

THE PHILIPPINES

National Statistics Office

Ramon Magsaysay Blvd. Sta. Mesa Manila

Philippines

Website: www.census.gov.ph

Ms. Carmelita N. Ericta

Administrator

Phone: (632) 716-08-07

Fax: (632) 713-70-73

E-mail: C.Ericta@census.gov.ph

Ms. Estela T. De Guzman

Director

Phone: (632) 715-65-05

Fax: (632) 713-70-71

E-mail: E.Deguzman@census.gov.ph

Ms. Ma. Julieta P. Soliven

Statistician IV

Phone: (632) 714-17-16

Fax: (632) 716-39-24

E-mail: J.Soliven@census.gov.ph

SINGAPORE

Business Research Consultants LLP

78 Bayshore Road
#08-24 Costa Del Sol 469991
Singapore

Ms. Chow Kit Boey

Director

Phone: (65) 62419860

Fax: (65) 62419860

E-mail: kitbchow@gmail.com

Mr. Chan Cheong Chiam

Software Consultant

Phone: (65) 63872271

Fax: (65) 67873681

E-mail: ccchiam@weblite.com.sg

THAILAND

National Account Office

Office of National Economic and Social Development Board

962 Krung-kasem Road, Promprab District, Bangkok 10100
Thailand

Website: <http://www.nesdb.go.th/>

Phone: +662-280-4085

Fax: +662-280-3756

Ms. Prapasri Pongwattana

Director

Input-Output Section

E-mail: prapasri@nesdb.go.th

Ms. Kingkamon Lertthitinunkul

Assistant Director

Input-Output Section

E-mail: kingkamon@nesdb.go.th

JAPAN

Statistics Bureau

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications

19-1 Wakamatsu-cho, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8668

Japan

Website: <http://www.stat.go.jp/>

Phone: +81-3-5273-2020

Fax: +662-280-3756

U.S.A.

Bureau of Economic Analysis

U.S. Department of Commerce

1441 L Street NW, Washington, DC 20230

U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.bea.gov/>

E-mail: industryeconomicaccounts@bea.gov